
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Overview and Scrutiny Our 
Manchester VCS Fund Task and 
Finish Group 
 
 

Date: Thursday, 27 September 2018 

Time: 2.00 pm 

Venue: Council Chamber, Level 2, Town Hall Extension 

 
Everyone is welcome to attend this committee meeting. 

 

 

Access to the Council Chamber 
 

Public access to the Council Chamber is on Level 2 of the Town Hall Extension, 

using the lift or stairs in the lobby of the Mount Street entrance to the Extension. That 
lobby can also be reached from the St. Peter’s Square entrance and from Library 
Walk. There is no public access from the Lloyd Street entrances of the 
Extension. 
 

Filming and broadcast of the meeting 
 

Meetings of the Overview and Scrutiny Our Manchester VCS Fund Task and Finish 

Group are ‘webcast’. These meetings are filmed and broadcast live on the Internet. If 
you attend this meeting you should be aware that you might be filmed and included in 
that transmission. 

 
 

 
 

 

Membership  

Councillors - Rawlins (Chair), Russell, Clay, M Dar, Kirkpatrick and Andrews 

Public Document Pack



Overview and Scrutiny Our Manchester VCS Fund Task and Finish Group 

 

 

Agenda 
 

1.   Minutes of the previous meeting 

To approve as a correct record the minutes of the Our 
Manchester Voluntary and Community Sector Fund Task and 

Finish Group meeting held on 12 July 2018. 
 

3 - 6 

2.   Evidence from External Stakeholders 

To invite external stakeholders to talk about their experience of 
the process, to include Macc and VCS organisations which 

applied for funding, including groups which were successful and 
groups which were not. 

 

 

3.   Terms of Reference and the Work Programme 

Report of the Governance and Scrutiny Support Unit  

 
Members are invited to review and approve the terms of 

reference and work programme. 
 

7 - 8 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

Further Information 

For help, advice and information about this meeting please contact the Committee 
Officer:  
 

 Rachel McKeon 
 Tel: 0161 234 4997 

 Email: rachel.mckeon@manchester.gov.uk 
 
This agenda was issued on Wednesday, 19 September 2018 by the Governance 

and Scrutiny Support Unit, Manchester City Council, Level 6, Town Hall Extension 
(Mount Street Elevation), Manchester M60 2LA



Communities and Equalities Scrutiny Committee – Our Manchester 
Voluntary and Community Sector Fund Task and Finish Group 
 
Minutes of the meeting held on 12 July 2018 

 
Present:  

Councillor Rawlins – In the Chair 
Councillors Clay, M Dar, Kirkpatrick and Russell 

 
Councillor S Murphy, Statutory Deputy Leader 

Councillor Craig, Executive Member for Adult Health and Wellbeing 
 
CESC/OMVCSF/18/01  Overview of the First Round of Funding Applications 

 

The Committee received a report of the Programme Lead which provided an 

overview of the process for the first round of applications to the Our Manchester 
Voluntary and Community Sector (VCS) Fund, including information on the spread of 
funded groups across different areas of the city and different Communities of 

Interest. 
 

Officers referred to the main points and themes within the report, which included: 
 

 The co-design process for the new Fund; 

 The establishment of the Programme Board; 

 The first round of applications to the new Fund; 

 Communication with Members; and 

 The decision to provide funding for 12 months to previously funded VCS 
groups which had been unsuccessful. 

 

Some of the key points that arose from the Task and Finish Group’s discussions 
were:  
 

 Why it had been decided not to fund one of the groups following the due 

diligence process; 

 Concern that smaller VCS groups without specialist knowledge of how to write 

funding applications were at a disadvantage; 

 To request a list of the groups which were not successful in securing funding; 

 That the heat map referred to in the report had not been provided to Members; 

 That if there were areas of need which did not have sufficient VCS 
organisations or where the VCS groups had weaknesses, for example, in their 

governance arrangements, which meant that they were not funded, support 
was needed to develop the VCS sector in that area; 

 Whether the successful organisations had received the amount of funding they 
had asked for; 

 To request a copy of the Decommissioning Guide (2011) which was referred 
to in the report; 

 Whether sufficient notice had been given to the groups which were previously 

funded that they had not been successful;  

Page 3

Item 1



 What support the Council and Macc (the local VCS support organisation for 
Manchester) had provided to VCS organisations during the process; 

 To request that Members be provided with any further documentation relating 

to the process which could assist Members’ understanding of the process; and 

 As 21% of applications had been deemed ineligible for further consideration, 

had any feedback had been provided to these VCS groups to enable them to 
improve and re-submit their application. 

 

The Executive Member for Adult Health and Wellbeing noted that a number of the 
Members of the Task and Finish Group had not been Members of the Communities 

and Equalities Scrutiny Committee in the previous municipal year and that it would be 
useful to provide Members with a pack of the information which had been provided to 

the Committee previously. 
 

The Programme Lead advised that one of the VCS groups had been unable to meet 

the due diligence requirements which related to governance and finance.  He 
reported that the application process focused on evidence, rather than who could 

write the best bid, in order to address the disadvantage that smaller VCS groups 
could face; however, he advised that smaller VCS groups could benefit from support 
from larger VCS organisations on developing good governance arrangements.  He 

reported that further information on the first funding round, including information on 
unsuccessful groups, had been provided in reports to the Communities and 

Equalities Scrutiny Committee during the previous municipal year and he offered to 
re-circulate this information.  He also stated that he would circulate the heat map to 
Members. 

 
The Statutory Deputy Leader informed Members that the previously funded 

organisations had been awarded funding until March 2018 and were aware that they 
might not receive funding beyond that date.  She reported that this uncertainty over 
funding was normal within the VCS sector.  The Programme Lead advised Members 

that the organisations had been given the agreed 90 days’ notice that their funding 
was ending.  He outlined work taking place to develop the capacity of these 

organisations to help them to meet the criteria for future funding opportunities.  The 
Statutory Deputy Leader advised that this would include helping them to look for 
other sources of funding, as there was only limited funding available through the Our 

Manchester VCS Fund.  The Programme Lead advised that the prospectus and 
guidance which had been provided to all organisations which wanted to apply for the 

Fund could be shared with Members.   
 
The Programme Lead informed Members that, while some smaller VCS 

organisations had advocated for a two-stage process, enabling organisations to 
receive feedback on their application and make improvements, the co-design group 

had decided to use a one-stage process.  The Statutory Deputy Leader emphasised 
that support had been made available to all the VCS groups applying for the Fund 
and that the assessment had focused on the evidence provided, not how well the 

application was written.  The Programme Lead advised that that this Fund only 
awarded medium to large grants and that there were other schemes offering small 
grants. 

 

Page 4

Item 1



The Programme Lead informed Members that the aim had been to achieve an even 
spread of funding across different geographical areas and Communities of Interest 
but that there were some gaps.  The Executive Member for Adult Health and 

Wellbeing suggested that in future some money could be held back for allocation to 
areas and communities which were under-funded.  She reported that all of the 

successful organisations had received at least the same level of funding that they 
had received previously but that there had been a cap on how much their funding 
could be increased by.  The Programme Lead advised that the Fund received fewer 

applications from some areas and that work was now taking place to identify and 
address the gaps. 

 
Decisions 
 

1. To request that the Programme Lead provide Members with the information 
previously provided to the Communities and Equalities Scrutiny Committee. 

2. To request that the Programme Lead circulate the heat map and the De-
commissioning Guide referred to in the report to Members. 

3. To request that the Programme Lead provide Members with further 

information on what support the Council and Macc had provided to VCS 
organisations during the process. 

4. To request that the Programme Lead circulate to Members the prospectus and 
guidance on the Fund. 

 

[Councillor S Murphy declared a personal interest as a Board Member of Manchester 
Action on Street Health (MASH).] 
[Councillor M Dar declared a personal interest as a Board Member of the Manchester 

Black and Minority Ethnic (BME) Network.] 
[Councillor Russell declared a personal interest as a Board Member of the 

Wythenshawe Community Housing Group.] 
 
CESC/OMVCSF/18/02 Terms of Reference and Work Programme 

 
The Task and Finish Group reviewed its terms of reference and work programme. 

 
Members discussed the next meeting, to which representatives of VCS groups would 
be invited, including those which had been successful in the first round of funding 

applications, those which had been awarded 12 months of funding and those which 
had not been awarded any funding.  The Statutory Deputy Leader suggested that a 

couple of representatives be invited under each of these categories but that 
questions be sent out to all affected VCS groups so that they could all have the 
opportunity to feed into the process. 

 
The Chair requested that Members send her their suggested questions for the VCS 

groups.  She advised that the list of questions would be sent to all VCS groups 
involved in the first round of funding applications and that some of those who 
responded would then be invited to attend the meeting. 

 
 

 
 

Page 5

Item 1



Decisions 
 

1. To request that a list of questions be sent to all VCS groups involved in the first 

round of funding applications and that some of those who respond then be 
invited to attend the next meeting. 

2. To ask Members to send their suggested questions to the Chair. 
3. That the next meeting be held on Thursday 27 September 2018 at 2.00 pm. 
 

Page 6

Item 1



 

Item 2 – Page 1 

Communities and Equalities Scrutiny Committee  
Our Manchester Voluntary and Community Sector Fund Task and Finish Group  

Work Programme  

 
Meeting 2 – Thursday 27 September 2018 at 2pm 
 

Item Purpose  Lead 

Executive 
Member 

Lead Officer Comments 

Evidence from external 

stakeholders 
 
 

To invite external stakeholders to talk about their 

experience of the process, to include Macc and VCS 
organisations which applied for funding, including 
groups which were successful and groups which were 

not. 

Councillor 

S Murphy 
Councillor 
B Craig 

Michael 

Salmon 

 

Terms of Reference 
and Work Programme 

To review and agree the Task and Finish Group’s 
terms of reference and work programme, and consider 

any changes or additions that are necessary. 

 Rachel 
McKeon 

 

 
 

Meeting 3 – Date to be confirmed 

 

Item Purpose  Lead 
Executive 
Member 

Lead Officer Comments 

Communication with 

Members 
 

 
 

To consider how communication with Members could 

be improved, including how local intelligence could be 
obtained at an earlier stage in the process and how 

better quality information could be provided to 
Members. 

Councillor 

S Murphy 
Councillor 

B Craig 

Michael 

Salmon 

 

Final 
Recommendations 

To agree the Task and Finish Group’s final 
recommendations. 

 

 Rachel 
McKeon 

 

P
age 7

Item
 3



 

Item 2 – Page 2 

Terms of Reference 

and Work Programme 

To review and agree the Task and Finish Group’s 

terms of reference and work programme, and consider 
any changes or additions that are necessary. 
 

To consider whether the three substantive meetings 
that the Task and Finish Group has had have been 

sufficient to meet the Group’s objectives, or whether 
further meetings are necessary. 

 Rachel 

McKeon 

 

 
 

Meeting 4 –Date to be confirmed 
 

Item Purpose  Lead 
Executive 

Member 

Lead Officer Comments 

Final Report To agree the final report and recommendations of the 
Task and Finish Group 

 Rachel 
McKeon 

 

 

 

P
age 8

Item
 3


	Agenda
	1 Minutes of the previous meeting
	3 Terms of Reference and the Work Programme

